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Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

From: Wes Robinson <twr@homlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 10:34 AM
To: Beth Garmon (Planning)
Cc: Stephen Lovett; Josh Boling
Subject: CBD Investments - Rezoning 4745 Cagle Mill Road

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Beth, 
 
This email will follow the voicemail that I just left for you. 
 
We would like to request that both of the zoning applications regarding 4747 Cagle Mill Road be tabled at 
the 9/11 meeting until either 10/7 or 10/23. 
 
We are trying to get some information from our engineer regarding the impact of the 50 transitional buƯer 
imposed by the planning staƯ, as well as costs related to the paving of Cagle Mill Rd.  Additionally, 
Commissioner Stowe has asked that we consider adding a should to Cagle Mill Rd.  We have not yet been 
able to get accurate information from our engineer.  We are told it will be a month before we have that 
information. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
 

 
  
Wesley Robinson 
  
200 E. E. Butler Parkway 
P.O. Box 1457 
Gainesville, GA 30503 
770.532.6312 | Fax: 770.531-9230 
twr@homlaw.com 
www.homlaw.com 

 NOTICE: This email and all attachments are CONFIDENTIAL and intended SOLELY for the recipients in the "To", "Cc", and "Bcc" lines 
of this email.  If you are not an intended recipient, your receipt of this email and its attachments is the result of an inadvertent disclosure 
or unauthorized transmittal.  Sender reserves and asserts all rights to confidentiality, including all privileges which may apply.  Pursuant 
to those rights and privileges, immediately DELETE and DESTROY all copies of the email and its attachments, in whatever form, and 
immediately NOTIFY the sender of your receipt of this email.  DO NOT review, copy, or rely on in any way the contents of this email 
and its attachments.  NO DUTIES ARE INTENDED OR CREATED BY THIS COMMUNICATION IN THE ABSENCE OF AN 
EXECUTED FEE CONTRACT OR ENGAGEMENT LETTER.  All rights of the sender for violations of the confidentiality and privileges 
applicable to this email and any attachments are expressly reserved. 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
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